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                         NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, TIRUCHIRAPPALLI – 620 015 

                        OFFICE OF THE DEAN – INSTITUTE DEVELOPMENT 

Tender Notification No.: NITT/F.No.007/PLAN/2016-17/DID                                                             13.06.2017 

MINUTES: PRE BID MEETING FOR SUPPLY FURNITURE FOR GUEST HOUSE TENDER 

Minutes of the Pre-Bid meeting held on 13-June-2017 in Office of the Dean-ID at 3.00 PM in connection 

with the Tender for Supply of furniture(Godrej) for Guest House-2 in NITT. The following members are 

attended the meeting: 

 

Officials attended on behalf of NITT 

Shri. K. Ganeshkumar, Office Manager Shri A. Rakesh, Institute Guest House Manager 

Prospective Bidders or their representatives 

1. Mr. T.K.Sureshkumar, Vembusons, Trichy 

 

At the outset, Guest House Manager welcomed the prospective bidders and asked their queries or 

clarifications in connection with the Tender Document. The details of the queries made by the attendees and 

the reply from the NIT Trichy are stated below. 

 

Queries raised by the bidder(s) Reply given by NITT 

Whether Warranty Period is Compulsory 

for 3 years? 
Yes  

Is there any relaxation for Excise Duty in 

NITT? 
Not Applicable 

How many years of supply order of other 

organization to be provided, either 3 

years or 7 years? 

 Please Refer Page No.5, Section 3, and point No.3 of tender 

document. 

Whether AMC is Compulsory? It will be decided based on the future requirement of NITT  

Are you need the warranty certificate to 

be provided in stamp paper? If yes please 

mention the format 

Yes. Successful bidder submit their warranty certificate in the 

stamp paper. 

If there any modification of tax 

applicable after GST amendment? 

NIT Trichy will reimburse the amount as per GOI norms in 

connection with GST after verification of all supporting 

documents that submitted along with bill.  

What is the VAT%  of  NITT? Normal Tamilnadu VAT is applicable.  

Important : Bidders are advised to submit the price bid in two formats (Annexure-B and Annexure - C) 

Annexure-B(price bid with VAT) and Annexure-C (price bid with GST) attached herewith for your 

reference. 

 

 


